From: Barrett Daliah

To: Eoley Felicity

Subject: FW: LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - HEARING NOTIFICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - Alp Cafe,
42A-44 Park Road, Crouch End, London N8 8TD

Date: 19 October 2021 11:02:49

Attachments: Licensing Sub-Committee Procedure.pdf

PR-1110-GFP.pdf

The attachments and email below to be added to App A

From: admin@adagroup.org.uk <admin@adagroup.org.uk>

Sent: 11 October 2021 16:30

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - HEARING NOTIFICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE - Alp Cafe, 42A-44 Park Road, Crouch End, London N8 8TD

Dear Daliah/Licensing,

We discussed your concerns with our client in detail. Each objection has been taken into
consideration during our consultation, in order to address each point accordingly.

To ensure that residents are not feeling threatened by a potential noise disturbance within the
communal area, the existing toilet in the far back is being turned into a locked storage space.
We have amended the drawing to correspond with our client’s current decision to relocate the
toilet inside the café.

Delivery services will be handled by one of the known companies, Deliveroo, Uber, Just Eat.
These will only involve pick-ups when there’s an actual food order. Alp Café is not going have
their own drivers congregating outside, waiting for their next job.

We (ADA Group) have provided the applicant with a Licensing Manual which includes detailed
information on the four licensing objectives, challenge 25 posters, request for guests to be
respectful of the neighbours, complaints logs, incident reporting, training log sheets, refusals and
SO on.

We believe that the applicant has taken the correct approach, should you notice anything to
have gone amiss, we will make it a priority to provide an urgent response.

Kind Regards,


mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Felicity.Foley@haringey.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police,
Applicant and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
i) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received
by them; and separately
ii) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,

(iii)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides
any such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing

party to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to introduce late
documentary evidence.

10.  If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the admission of the late
documents.

11.  If the other party do object to the admission of documents which have only been
produced by the first party at the hearing, then the documents shall not generally be
admitted.






12.  If the other party object to documents produced late but before the hearing, the following
criteria shall be taken into account when the Chair decides whether or not to admit the
late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for example, the existing hours, the
hours applied for and the comments of the other Council Services or outside official
bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by the parties.

THE HEARING

15.  This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can vary the order as
appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii) questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16. The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their closing address, if they need
to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the Applicant who has the
right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18.  Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative to consider their
decision including the imposition of conditions.

19.  The decision is confirmed in writing within five working days of the hearing.







Notes

1-This drawing is not for construction.
2-All dimensions are to be checked on
site and the Architect is to be inform of
any discrepancies before construction
commences.

3-All references to drawings refer to
current revision of that drawing.

4-The drawings are ADA GROUP
property and should not be copied,
reproduced or disclosed without
written permission.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal
privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is
addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator
at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-
mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might
affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted
for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.



